Sunaco e W‘”"-«z

Minutes of the Public Hearing held on the applieation of Wilfred A./

Mary O, Spiller and Daniel/Dorothy Krause and Sun 0il Company for a
license to construct and operate a gasoline service station at 29 Hudson
Road, Sudbury, Mass., held on Thirsday, May 28, 1964, at 8:30 pem., in the
Town Hall.

In attendance: Selectmen Chairman Edward E. Kreitsek, Richard C. Venne,
John E. Taft, Executive Secretary G. Paul Draheim, Phyllis Sampson.

Proceedings:

The Selectmen hald a public hearing on Thursday, May 28, 1964, at 8:30 p.m.
in the Town Hall on the application of Wilfred A./Mary O. Spiller, Daniel/
Dorothy Krause, and Sun Oil Company for a license under Chapter 148 of the
General Laws, as amended, to construct and operate a gasoline service
station, including a two-car garage lubitorium and to keep, store and sell
from underground tanks 18,000 gallons of gasoline, 1,100 gallons of oils,
and to keep, store and sell 1,700 gallons oils, grease and anti-freeze
compounds in steel containers above ground at 29 Hudson Road, Sudbury, Mass.

This notice was advertised in the Sudbury Citizen on May 14, 1964, Notice
was sent to the following abutters: Richard R./Alice E. Hawes, Richard J./
Ruth A, Moore, George R. Hanow, Edmund C. Stone, Linda F. White, Lamonte/
Florence Griswold.

Mr. Kreitsek redd the application, the legal notice, named the abutters,
stated that the hearing was limited to the application for underground
storage.

¥#/ Attorney Alan I. Alford appeared representing the petitioners. Mr. Alford
stated that his clients request a permit and fedl that the granting of such
a permit will be a public convenience and in the public interest. He stated



3
that, with the exception of the pumps at Young's store which are not in
service at this time, there is no other gas station on route 27 from
Cochituate to Maynard - a distance of approximately 12 miles. Mr. Alford
submitted a petition of 200 names in favor of this permit as a public
necessity.

Mr. Ceorge G. Bradley, 19 Candy Hill Road, raised a point of order. He
suggested that the petition read "colonial type building” but said that it
was his understanding that the application was limited to fuel storage.

Mr. Taft asked what type of storage facilities would be used - new tanks

or reuse of old ones. Mr. Alford answered that new tanks would be used -
tanks with 4500 gallon capacity in place of the old ones. Mr. Taft questioned
the construction of the tanks. !r. Raymond Salminen, Land Dept. Repre-
sentative for Sun 01l Co., answered that they would be of standard construc-
tion of steel. Mr. Taft then asked if they would be constructad on a conceete
slab, Mr. Salminen said they would if thiks was required by the town. Mr. Taft
asked how the tanks would be constructed, and Mr. Salminen said it would
depend on the soil condition. Mr. Taft asked if test borings had been made,
and Mr. Salminen answered that some had been made but he did not know the
results nor the condition of the soil. Mr. Krause volunteered information
that it was typical poor soil, no deep acidity, not well drained, that this
was not the fault of.thc site but due to distortion. He stated that, at

one time the storage tanks affected his well water, but that he wes now using
town watee.

Mr. Lamonte Criswold, abutter, had several questions.

(1) How much land in the area was involved for the new station?
Yre Griswold was referred to the map of the area and, at this time, many
of those in attendance took time out to view the site plan., Mr. Kreitsek

stated that the new station would be larger.



Caa
S
S

(&)

(s}

-
Mr. Oriswold said thet he realized that the hearing is not concerned

with the siie, but gquestioned what will happen to the existing stors

angl gresnhouse.
Hr. Kreitssk discussed the location of the bullding, the frontage and
the denth and stated thet the Hrause resiience would not be affecied,

it that the stors and greenhouse would be removed.

Would this involve sale of ihe properity, Jesse or rentaly

Hr. Erelitsek stated thet this sctually had no bearing on the hesring
snd informed Mr. Spiller that he did not have to revesl this informa-
tion. My, 3piller volunteered that he would be the lessesj would not
own the station but would operate it. Hr. Criswold ssid that this
would involve 2 changs of ownsrship. He stated that the zoning in
sxistonce now was to benefit those owners now (Spillers)) it was not

contemplsted to benefit future ocutslds inlterests., lir. Krsiiselk sald

that, regsrdless, the town had gzoned ithis arez for business.

Hould there be 2 reclassificetion of zoning?

Hre Ereitsek answered thai there would not.

Would this not be an extension of so-called “spot zoning” in the middle
of # large residentisl areal

Fr. Ereitsek said that there was no actlon or tastisony Lo this s{fsct,
that there wes no evidence of this from the attorney general’s offics.
¥r. Talft stated that this ares was & part of Business Distriet #8,

Hr. Venne steted that it was mot a non-conforming use.

What would be the affect on the Historic Districts Commission and what
was the attitude of the Historic Districts Commission?

Mr. Ereitsak asked 1 anyons st the bhesring represented this commizsion.

There was no representative present and no information was recelved.



orbfon
{7} Whet is the size of the present tanks? 3ize of the new tanks? How much
of an incresasge in use?
¥r. Kreitsek sald that the size was explained by the site ¥ mep and

there would be an enlargement of uss.

Hr. Robert N. Mackin, 140 Horsze Hosd, requested the opinlon of the Plamming
Hoard. HMre Hobert C. ¥Wellman, mesmber revresenting the Plamning Board at
this hearing, read the letier {rom the Plaaning Bosrd sent ito the Selsclmen
and dated May 27, 1964, in which 1t was stated that it was the unenimous
opinion of the Planning Board thst this spplication be denled. (see letter
attached).

Hr. Josiah Frost, 61 Maynard Road, qussiioned the Plamning Board relative
to the lettar. He asked 1f the bosrd had worked with the sile plan and did
they fesl that the new bullding would definitaly e none.conforming?

Hr, ¥Wallmen snaswerad that, 23 the plot plan exists now and asccording to the
town by-laws, wyes it would. Hr. Wellman stated ithat he undersiood that the
distence required from the road is 7% feet snd that the building on the
property now iz back as # far as it can be.

Hr. Frost statsd theit, as a2 neighbor and longtime resident of Sudbury, be
felt that the new station would not be delrimental to the ares and would be

8f convenience in the area.

Mr. Ereitsek, st this time, clarified the fact that fRé/41£4/$1#h a general
discussion of the site plan would be permissable.
Hr. Lrnest C. Bauder, 571 Peskham Road, read the letter he personally sent

4o the Selectmen. (see copy attached).

Hr. Berirsm Welnsiein, 329 0ld Lancaster Hosd, spoke in opposition to the

new station. He cited thres reasons: 1) convenience of obtaining his



oo
Sunday paper denied him; 2) there are a number of gas stations in town and
he was worried about the economy of more, qiéstiohing the number the town
can esupport and stating that mapy turn out to he financially unsoundj snd
3) taking a longsterm look at the town, suggesting that route 20 is an
eyesore and civic groups are trying to improve this. Mr. Weinstein said
he had looked at the site plan and felt that the building is not restored-
colonial but clearly a gas station and will not enhance the town.

Mr. Taft asked Mr. Weinstein what the Mass. Chamber of Commerce ratio of
gas stations was, Mr. Weinstein said he did not have the figures. Mr. Taft
put the question to the Sun 0il Company reprssentative. Mr. Salminen said
he did not know and stated that it would take three or four months to
Justify whether or not # the station would be 2 paying propesitisn. All
stations in Sudbury are open and not doing badly, Mr. Salminen stated, and,
of all the stations in sarrounding areas, all are operating.

Mr. Taft asked what Mr. Spiller's reason was for considering Sun 0il Co.
rather than Mobil Oil Co. Answering for Mr, Spiller, Mr. Alford explained
that the Mobil contract was on a yearly basis and Mr. Spiller did not want
to be tied up for another year with Mobil ifithe plan for the new station
went through. He said thet Mr. Spiller felt that a new station would be
econimically feasible, that ratio figures were not important because there
EsxnExgasxskationxbatwasn were no gas stations on route 27 between
Cochituate and Maynard. Mr. Alford stated that, after taking the site plan
to the Planning Board, his clients had adopted every suggestion made and the
site plan still had not been accepted. He pointed out that local peéple would
be operating the station, and that they would conform to any suggestion put
forth.

Concerning a variance, Mr. Kreitsek stated that this area was zoned for



iy
business, thsi, with the present plans, 1t would be impossible to conform;
the pumps could be moved back but not the required 374 faet. He said that

the matier would have Lo go to the Bosrd of ippenls.

Hr. Hackin brought out seversl points: 1) that ges is convenient to obtain
anywhere in Sudbury, 2} that this site will creste traffic congestion bscause
it is fed by three roads from east and two roads from west, F)sthat it will
e a larger station than he anticipated and will hurt land values sround it
and the sesthetic balance of the ares, 4) that a profit will be made at the
expense of the general welfars of the residents. He made the siatement, in
effect, that residents should not be reguired to protect thelr rights, bat
that the Selsctmen should be responsible for the welfare of the peopls.
Hegarding Mr, Mackin's last statement, Mr. Kreitsek pointed oul that the
3electman rely on the town by-laws which govern the business districis, and
that the town votes the by-lsws, He sald that the responsibility of the
Belectmen lies in the welfare of the general population, not in sinority

groups, and that this is determined by the Commormmalih of Massachusstiis.

Hr. Taft pointed out that the application reads Wilfred 4,/ Mary O, Spiller
and Daniel/Dorothy Krause and asked if Mr. Alford repressmts both these
parties and 3Sun O0il Company. Mr. Alford replied that he did represent both
but was representing the 3pillers and the Krauses st this hearing.

tre. Taft asked if the station was to be located on the property of both
parties. iz answer from Hr. Szlminen and Mr. 21ford was that 3un 01 Co.
would purchase the property and then lsase the necessary arez for the
stetion back to Hr. Spilier who is to operate the business, #nd that the

Ersuse house would stand.

Hre Taft ssked where the nesrsst Sunoco station was. Hr. Salminen szaid there

wes one in Bochituate, Wayland, Concord, Framinghsm and thres in Acton.



A
Hr. Bradisy spoke in opposition to the new stetlon. He stated thet there
wes no public need for & Suncco station here, the nearest one being lucated
in Wayland only thrse milss swey. He sald he had & oredit card Tor this
company and did not nind golng to Wayland for good service. He pointed out
that Sudbury Center would look like & Sunoeo gssg station with the common
attachad. Mr. Salminen replied that the Junoco contract in Wayland may run

out very oo

Mre. Rlehard R, Hawes, an sbubtier, sucke in favor end =zald he felt that it

would be betier than the present property snd thst land values sre batter

when traffic is heavier.

Hr, Joseph Clementi, 18 Poplar Street, sald he was an grtiet snd, as such,
regarding the lmorovement of the nelghborhood with 2 new gas siation, he would

prefer to do 8 pednting of the store as it stends now. He pointed out ithat
With the proposed station,

. o

people who petronize the store now move right @ﬁ~g”§§§§§@ PIEtaFes congestion
and 2 large lighted sign on & new bullding. He suggested that there would
be congestlon caused by the school buses. He stated that, from 2 business
point of view 1t would probsbly be alyight, but, from sn artistic or historic

point of view, he wag opposad.

Mr, Taft ssked i therdhe large trees were on towm land or on the spplicants

property. Hr. Alford said he did not know. Hrs Verme asked i Lhe trees
| \iBe removal of
removed. Nr. Kreltsek stated thei/roadside shede irses is under

ware 1o be

the Jurisdletion of the Tres YWarden and the Selscimen and that removal is

subject to subsequent review,

Hr. Bauder said that he thought the bosrd did not get the point of his ledter:
1) By-lsws are specific to assure protection of adjoining districts, and 2)
Thres hundred yvesrs from now residents will ask why this was done in an

historic district. He stated that the Selectmen have 8 responsibility to



carry oul.

Mrs Richard HMoore, 18 Hudson Road, sbutter, stated that he snd his wife

lived across the road,mmd vars restoring an old house, and sre against

this station. He said that 1t is not sconomically feasible, that he had
med & Sunoco station and had lost money in the venture. He pointed

out that there must be sn excess of cars and trucks to make it pay, it would
be & public nuisance not & publiec convenience, and San 41 Co. will
benefit not the residents. He asked that the town not be destroved - no
seonomical factor could justify this.

Hr. Frost stated here that he had lived in the town since 1930, has 2 deep
pride in the town and resented ¥Mr. Moore®s accusation thet this wounld
destroy the Lown.

My, Thomas EZ. Newton, 4730 Dution Road, said that Mr. Moore was personally
against the 3un 011 Co. He said that ¥r. Mackin lives on Morse Hoasd and
dossn’t go by Young's store. He further stated that the land abutting

the other new station (3hell - Boston Post Road) had increased in valus.

Hr. Clementl asked about the gas station furthsr up on Hudson Hoad.

¥r, Edward B. Sherman, 199 Horse Pond Hoad, voluntssred that this station
is not open all day. ¥r. Clementi asked what were the hours of service.

Hr, Kreitsek here ststed that this was not paertinent now,

¥r. Sherman stated that the area under discussion at this hearing is not

a nev businsss, but one that is expanding storage Tacilities and erecting
& better building.

Hr. Taft ssked if this was an expansion of storage facilities on the now

existing license, Hr. Krelisek snswered that the license could continue

28 11 ism.



o
Mr. Hackin requesisd permission to spsak. He stated that he did not want
to be misunderatood; that he was not oriticizing the Selectmen. He said
that he felt this was & cass of the welfsre of s small group of people
versus the welfare of the general population. He further stated that
this would not be the last application for gas stations in town and
quastioned what the Selectmen proposed to do if another company wanied
to put in anogher station.

Mr. Moore siated thsi he was not against Sun 041 Company, but that he kinows
how they run stations. He felt that they are utilizing Sudbury rssidents
for thelr own end and not oconcerned with residents or the tax rate. He said
the value of property always goas down with this kind of business: 1t is

a nulsance, and he called stéention to the telephons booth on ithe property

and the arrests which he sald had tsken place thers.

¥r. Hawes polnted ocut that his grandfather had planted the shade trees

wiilch are on this property.

Mr. ilford stated that the telsphone booth was to be removed; his clienis
falt that it is unsightly. He ststed here that Mr. Spiller iz not victi.

mizing the town, thalt he did not cs8ll for those in favor to spesk for him

here, that this business is only a matier of convenience,imx
necassity and interest to the public and not & matier of money nmaking,
HMr. Kreitsek reguested here that there be no debate.

Hr. Wellman sald that,if the permit is granted, it will still be non-conforming.

The site canmot be legal without s varizncs,.



S
Mr. Griswold swmsrized his opinion by stating thet he wes opposed becsuss

of the loss in velue of propesriy, the appesrence of the canter and =

said that he sgreed with all the opposing arguments.

Hrs Ereitsek made note of the letlers received by the Selecimen and read
2 letter recsived from Mr. Owen (. Boesssler, 559 Peakham Hoad, which was
in opposition. (see copy atiached)., Hr. Ersiisek made mention of the letter

from the Fire Chief which approved the site in the safety hazard respect only.

Hr. Hewton sgain mentioned that the Jhell station on the Bosion Post Hoad
as not detrimentsl to thet sres. WMr. Szlminen stated that the 5Shell station
is & nice bullding and pointed out thet Sun Uil Company had turned down

this site because it did not tske cars of the public needs.

HMr. Bauder asked 1€ 1t would be of interest to the Selectmen to havs 2
patition presented with the names of those in opposition. Hr. Ereiisek
stated that a petition shows expression, but this decision would be hased
on testimony, responsibility to protect the ares in an historic distriet,
and in regard to traffie safely. He sald thet 2 petition would not be
walghied evidence and was not worth the effort involved.

A4t this time, Yr. Kreitsek stated that the names on the petition regsived
at the hearing would not be rsad, " but would be avellable at the Town Hall

to any who wished to read them.

Hearing adjourned: 10:20 p.u.



TRNEST C. B2UDER
571 Feakham Road
sudbury, Massachusetts

April 1, 1954

Mr. Edward E. ¥Yreitsek
Chairman, Board of Selectmen
Town of Sudbury

2% Dudley Road

Sudbury, Massachusetts

¥y, Richard T. Brooks
Chairman, Planning Doard
Town of Sudbury

<3 Russet Lane

Sudbury, Massachusetts

Gentlemen:

It is my uncderstanding that the Sudbury Board of Select-
men and Planning Board heve received a reguest to rermit the Sun
0il Company to erect an automobile filling station on the site of
Youngs store.

It 1is my opinion that a filling station on that site will
be a detriment to the town. The towsn has seen f£it to Jeclare
Sudbury Center aeg the 014 Sudbury Historic District. The rurpose,
-in the words of the Historic District's 2ct, is to promote the edu-
catlional, cultural, economic, and general welfare of the public
through the preservation and protection of bulldings, places and
districts of historie significance through the development and main-
tenance of appropriate settings for said buildings, places and dig-
tricets and through the maintenance of said buildings, places and
districts as sites and landmarks compatible with the historic tra-
dition cf Sudbury. The boundary of the 01d Sudbury iHistoric District
nearest the filling stationisite ig defined as 3 line ". . . parallel
to and 307 feet westerly of the westerly slde line of Concord Poad. .
I asked Mr. George White, the Town Fngineer, where the boundavry of
the historic district was in relation to the service station site,

Hde estimated that it was in the vicinity of the west boundary of
stones® property. Thus, the service station site may abut £he his-
toric district.

1€ ven more important is the fact that the site is within
avegight of the picturesque Center and green.

The very rurncse of the historic district is to protect
the setting and sitas compatible with the historio tradition of



Mr. Fdward F. Kreitsek -2 - avril 1, 1964
¥r. Richard r. Brooks

sudbury for the general welfare of the pubiic. . £illing station
adjoining the historic district defeats this very puryose.

The Bylaws of the Town of Sudbury provide a means by
which the Board of Selectmen shall rrotect the best interests of
the town. Under the zoning Bylaw, Section 1 £, Subsection 6(a},
"« « » The Board of Selectmen shall assure . . . {a) protection

of adjoining districts against seriously detrimental or offenaive
uses on the site.”

A filling station, in my opinion, is sericusly detrimental
and offensive adjacent to the historic district. I humbly request
that the Board of Selectmwen and the Flanning Board exercise their

responsibility to the public by rejecting the request for approval
of a filling station on this site.

€incerely yours,

Trnest C. Rauder

BoBZed



SOPY
April 3, 1964
Hrs b . Evelitsen, Chalraon

Soard @f Sslectmen
Sudbury, Mass,

Degr 338p,

ra and %ﬁg&lé@? oroparty. In fect, I am
W&d to any type of business in the arss of Sadbury
Lanter.

I feel that business of any type O
Hoad and not in the Historic mﬁar* It 1@ 2 plsssant sight
to sse the Town Hall, Churches and the Gresn uniouchsd by
WONarn DrOZTess.

I also feel that the traffic situation on Peskhanm and
Hudson Roads is bad enough without adding mors.

A gopy of this lstter will be sent to the Plamning
Board.

Respeotfully vours,

/s8] Cwen C. Rossslep
559 Peskham Rosd
Sudbury, Hass.



TOWN OF SUDBURY

vlummg Woard

Subburg. eﬂln.
May 27, 1964

Board of Selectmen
Town Hall
Sudbury, Massachusetts

Gentlemen:

1, Application before Selectmen is, in effset, an
application te establish a gasoline filling sta-
tion on Spiller-Krause land, in vicinity of

Sudbury Center.

2, This land is located asdjacent to the Historie
District, within sight of the Town Green, the
First Parish Church, and the Town Hall. Its
presence in this area would be unsightly and out
of keeping with the civic, historio, residential
and religious character of the distriet. In the
words of our Zoning By-law, Section 1 (E) (6) (a),
page )9 of the current edition, it would be im--
possible to protect “adjoining aietricts against
seriously detrimental or offensive uses on the
site™,

3. Removal of several 22-jmch trees is contemplated;
- this would do further viclence to the character
of the center which the Town is attempting to

preserve.

b, If the gasoline storage permit is granted, and
the statiom is to be established, then on this
site, it would be impossible tc conform with
front-yard and setback requirements. Thus, a
variance for this non-conforming use would be
necessary; by granting this application, the Se-
lectmen would be sontributing to this none
Morlity.

For all of these reasons, it is the unanimous
opinion of the Flanning Board that this application be denied.

¢ ’ Very truly yours,
SUDBURY FLANNING BOARD

Richard F, Brooks, Chairman
RFBsbe



